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***GLOBAL NOTICE*** Highest Administrative Authority
The American sovereign people are the only lawful authority in America.  
Mr. Trump agrees.  So much so… he gave official notice to the people of the entire 

world.
***GLOBAL NOTICE*** Highest Administrative Authority in America 

Recognizes “We the People,” are Sovereign!

GOT HONOR
Editor note:  Something to think about.
As many of you know, I make no claims other than to be an old man who knows 

nothing.  So please consider the thoughts I share just for your consideration.  Of course you 
are free to accept or reject what ever you chose.  

There are no right or wrong answers for while the sovereign may occasionally make 
mistakes and be thought of as wrong…make no mistake…he is always the sovereign! 

Every living soul is faced with but two choices regarding everything with which they 
are confronted when living their daily lives.  To act in honor or dishonor.  

And no one but the individual involved knows for certain the intent of our choices.  
And thanks to the gracious generosity of what I chose to believe is the CREATOR, we have 
the power of free-choice.  

As sovereign Americans, created in the image of our CREATOR, and granted the 
gift of life…it is our duty and responsibility to act in a manner that would reflect the reason 
we seem to be here… In my view, we are hear to do the right things just for the right 
reasons…

Also, as I see it…there are no guarantees.  And as a consequence we, the honorable 
people, should be acting in the best interests of the people.   Granted…that is a tall order.  
But where we are able, all decisions we make should be with good intentions in mind.    

Isn’t that why we have a republic form of government?
Isn’t it true that the moral and ethical standards of any society are judged, by the 

courtesy and honor afforded the least represented, the oldest and those incapable of 
fending for themselves?

Is that not what is behind our national commitment to those who honorably place 
themselves in harms way so that the rest of the society can pursue the promises of seeking 
“Life, Liberty and the pursuit of happiness?”

BENGHAZI - NEVER LEAVE A MAN BEHIND!
Shall we extend the same support to Mr. James Butler?  Should we not stand 

shoulder to shoulder with him in his hour of need? 

GOT HONOR?

Please read on…more details following.

Thank you…
Arnie, just one of the people.
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It is the law – Their Law! Hold the public servants
It is the law – Their Law! Hold the public servants to this.

On May 1, 2018, at 2:21 PM, Michael School <dejuremike
On May 1, 2018, at 2:21 PM, Michael School <dejuremike@yahoo.com> wrote:

To whomever reads this email Could you forward this email to FBI Special Agent 
Matthew Catalano who is the Butte County resident agent. Under Title 18 USC 4 Misprision of a 
Felony, Facts are being concealed in violation of State and Federal Law. 

There is a pattern here by the Nevada County Sheriffs Office of failure to properly 
investigate a criminal matter diligently which has resulted in harm to Mr. James Butler who is 81 
(Financial and Elder Abuse)

The Nevada County Sheriffs Office is refusing to re-investigate this case when there is an 
obvious Penal Code 422 violation that if the perpetrator would have been arrested by NCSO, Mr. 
Butler would not have been evicted from his home by his stalker.

Under Title 42 USC 1988 I am reporting crimes which have not been fully investigated 
nor the eyewitness's contacted.

Mr. Mullican has a history of taking advantage of elderly people financially. ( Daryl 
Chaffin- deceased, survived by his daughter Trisha Chaffin is an eyewitness. Deputy Rory 
Sonnier stated he has not made contact with Ms. Chaffin.)

Mr. Mullican has been stalking mr. Butler for over 20 years and has even stated he has 
hundreds of pictures of Butler in his possession and that mr. Butler was unaware that he had been 
watching him in this manner.

Mr. Mullican has also never proven he fully compensated Mr. Butler nor his now 
deceased mother Mary Klicinovich which was never addressed by the multiple attorneys 
involved or the courts, nor any officers of the court. There are no contracts, nor canceled checks 
signed by the payee in any files, exhibits or court records or documents..

*Something of note is that nowhere in any documents does it make mention that while 
Mr Mullican and Mr. Butler were co-owners, only Mr. Butler was a resident/tenant occupying 
the land. Mr. Mullican used monies borrowed from Mary Klicinovich to repay the outstanding 
note held by the Chaffin family after Mr. Chaffin's passing. Mr. Mullican also borrowed 100k to 
finance his rock quarry business and there are no records in the possession of either Ralph 
Mullican nor James L. Butler showing proof of payment. Deputy Sonnier the investigating 
deputy asked me to bring mr. Butler into the Sheriff's Office which i did. Deputy Sonnier stated 
to us that the Constitution does not apply and instead of taking a Citizens Complaint, Deputy 

https://scannedretina.com/2015/07/15/it-is-the-law-their-law-hold-the-public-servants-to-this/
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Sonnier profiled me as a Sovereign Citizen in his report which he then closed. Mr. Butler 
appointed me as his power of attorney to aid him in his filings and research as he is not able to 
use a computer and is living out of his truck after his eviction. At every juncture Mr. Mullican 
has been protected by the Sheriff's department and the courts

while Mr. Butler is ignored and belittled. In my opinion, mr. Mullican is a mason which 
if anyone were to examine the 2 plaques attached to the outer front wall of the Rood Center at 
950 Maidu Ave Nevada City California you will see one plaque is dedicated to the Masons and 
the other is dedicated to Mr. Ralph Mullican.

Sheriff Keith Royal is believed to be a mason as is the undersheriff Bill Smethers who is 
currently running for the office of sheriff with Sheriff Royals wife Jeanette Royal as the 
Smethers campaign manager.

The Nevada County District Attorney will not offer any assistance in Mr. Butlers matter 
which if you review the various investigations into Deputy Jason Mackey you will see collusion 
and conspiracy between the investigating agencies/parties.

Thank You
Michael C. School
530-477-7940
Title 18 USC 1988 Private Attorney General
Title 18 USC 1512 Federal Witness

Jim Butler Documentation
Jim Butler Documentation

From: Michael School <dejuremike@yahoo.com>
From: Michael School <dejuremike@yahoo.com>
To: David Silber <silberlaw@outlook.com>
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018, 12:50:41 PM PDT
Subject: Fw: Re: case # 1170-1495

Hi Dave this is the correspondence between myself and NCSO
Mike

NOTICE:  This private email message, and any attachment(s) is covered by the 
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521, and is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient and contains privileged and/or confidential information. To all public servants, 
including but not limited to Federal, State, or Local corporate government(s): I accept your oath 
of office as your firm and binding contract between you and me, one of the People, whereby you 
have promised to serve, protect, and defend me, guarantee all of my unalienable rights, and 
defend the Constitution for the united States of America. Any/all political, private, or public 

https://scannedretina.com/2018/05/01/jim-butler-documentation/


Sheriff violates the law-commits treason - Elder abuse victim

www-scannedretina.com - 4 of 13 - arnie@arnierosner.com - 714-964-4056

entities, International, Federal, State, or Local corporate government(s), private International 
Organization(s), Municipality(ies), Corporate agent(s), informant(s), investigator(s) et. al., and/or 
third party(ies) working in collusion by monitoring My (this email) email(s), and any other 
means of communication without My express written permission are barred from any review, 
use, disclosure, or distribution. With explicit reservation of all My rights, without prejudice and 
without recourse to any of My rights. Any omission does not constitute a waiver of any and/or all 
intellectual property rights or reserved rights.

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: Michael School <dejuremike@yahoo.com>
To: Rory Sonnier <Rory.Sonnier@co.nevada.ca.us>; Donna Nelson 

<donna.nelson@co.nevada.ca.us>
Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018, 2:47:35 PM PST
Subject: Re: case # 1170-1495

 
Hi Rory,

I would like to ask you to re-examine the case of Jim Butler. I found another incident 
report that was not documented correctly which led to charges not being filed against Ralph 
Mullican..

CAD Event # 1081400013
Unit P34 who responded stated in the event log that "Threats were made to a 3rd party 

and were also conditional. Therefore does not meet 422 criteria." (Conditional 3rd party threats 
verbally communicated with expressive gestures ARE applicable)

California Penal 422 (CPC 422)

A Specific threat was made to a 3rd party (*See attached Affidavit and supporting 
statements of Rick Woody (530)-277-4418 Eyewitness who was not asked for a statement by 
P34 at the time of the incident) (Attached with the Affidavit is a previous statement of Rick 
Woody that he and Jim Butler were witness's that Peggy Jones made the statement that Ralph 
Mullican pulled a gun on Peggy's husband and that Peggy was sure Ralph is who shot her dog.)

1.2  verbally communicated threatening statements were made by Mullican to Mr. 
Woody regarding the safety of Jim Butler on more than 1 occasion.

1.3- 1.3(a) Victim James Butler was fearful for his own safety and the safety of his 
friends.( 1- The victim was actually fearful and contacted the Sheriff's Dept. asking for help. 2- 
The fear was reasonable. 3- The fear was sustained over the course of 15+ years 

1.4 The threats were conditional
4.4 Stalking.  *See Affidavit of Rick Woody* "Mullican was laying in wait for Butler." 

"Mullican threw his hat to the ground, wringing his shirt, stomping his feet while stating that 
Butler was driving him crazy."
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2.7 False Accusations.. There are multiple sheriffs reports filed by Jim Butler 
documenting a pattern of behaviour by Mullican against Butler.

There are multiple claims by Mullican about theft and vandalism without a single sheriffs 
reports in support:

Based on my review of CPC 422 I am of the belief that Unit P34 did not fully or 
completely document the Facts, ultimately resulting in harm to Jim Butler by charges not being 
filed against Ralph Mullican which resulted in the eviction of Jim Butler, which if Mullican had 
been arrested by P34, Mr. Butler would have been able to more forward with his shot rock 
project for which Teichert Aggregates Plant Manager Brandon Stauffer wrote Jim an estimate 
that Teichert would pave his gravel road and pay him 2.3 million dollars for processing the top 8 
foot layer of overburden on Jim's Landers Bar mining Claim which Jim has all location Notices 
filed with Yuba County beginning in 1951 through the current year of 2017 as the Sole Owner of 
the Landers Bar Mining Claim. P34 also did not inform the victim to seek a restraining order.. 
Another note is that Jim's Mother, Mary Klicinovich passed away on or about March 30th 2008 
with CAD Event # 1081400013  occurring on May 16th 2008 (Interference with an Inheritance 
and Interference with an Estate, Elder Abuse and Financial Abuse are all applicable.

Mullican is claiming ownership of Mineral Rights that were not transferred to him when 
he purchased a 50% ownership of the Property only. Mullican was offered no interest in Jims 
Mining Claim or the Residence built by Jim and his mother Mary Klicinovich on the Millsite.

Also- Mullican and Butler were co-owners, not co-tenants
 Jim Butler resided on the Property for over 50 years and built a home on his millsite in 

compliance with applicable Mining Law.
 Mullican has never resided on the property, nor has he ever expressed an interest in 

doing so.
Mr. Mullican has also used his excavator to remove "red dirt" minerals from the Claim to 

another area of the property which Butler took a sample pan of the material removed and "saw 
40-50 colors in the pan"

(40-50 colors in a pan is indicative of a rich deposit valued around 200 dollars per yard. 
Red Dirt is believed to have higher gold content than standard placer streambed materials due to 
iron content which binds to gold.)

I ask you again to investigate this case.

Michael C. School
530-477-7940

NOTICE:  This private email message, and any attachment(s) is covered by the 
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521, and is for the sole use of the 
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intended recipient and contains privileged and/or confidential information. To all public servants, 
including but not limited to Federal, State, or Local corporate government(s): I accept your oath 
of office as your firm and binding contract between you and me, one of the People, whereby you 
have promised to serve, protect, and defend me, guarantee all of my unalienable rights, and 
defend the Constitution for the united States of America. Any/all political, private, or public 
entities, International, Federal, State, or Local corporate government(s), private International 
Organization(s), Municipality(ies), Corporate agent(s), informant(s), investigator(s) et. al., and/or 
third party(ies) working in collusion by monitoring My (this email) email(s), and any other 
means of communication without My express written permission are barred from any review, 
use, disclosure, or distribution. With explicit reservation of all My rights, without prejudice and 
without recourse to any of My rights. Any omission does not constitute a waiver of any and/or all 
intellectual property rights or reserved rights.

From: Michael School <dejuremike@yahoo.com>-1
On Friday, June 30, 2017, 6:42:05 PM PDT, Rory Sonnier 

<Rory.Sonnier@co.nevada.ca.us> wrote:

No.

Deputy Rory Sonnier
Nevada County Sheriff’s Office
Patrol Operations
950 Maidu Avenue
Nevada City, CA
530-265-7880

From: Michael School <dejuremike@yahoo.com>-2
From: Michael School <dejuremike@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 10:26 AM
To: Rory Sonnier
Cc: Donna Nelson
Subject: Re: case # 1170-1495
 
Deputy Rory Sonnier,  please provide me with your P.O.S.T. Certification number. 

GOVERNMENT CODE - GOV
TITLE 1. GENERAL [100 - 7914] ( Title 1 enacted by Stats. 1943, Ch. 

134. )DIVISION 4. PUBLIC OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES [1000 - 3599]
               ( Division 4 enacted by Stats. 1943, Ch. 134. )
CHAPTER 1. General [1000 - 1241] ( Chapter 1 enacted by Stats. 1943, Ch. 134. )
  ARTICLE 2. Disqualifications for Office or Employment [1020 - 1043]
  ( Article 2 enacted by Stats. 1943, Ch. 134. )
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1031.  
Each class of public officers or employees declared by law to be peace officers shall meet 

all of the following minimum standards:
(a) Be a citizen of the United States or a permanent resident alien who is eligible for and 

has applied for citizenship, except as provided in Section 2267 of the Vehicle Code.
(b) Be at least 18 years of age.
(c) Be fingerprinted for purposes of search of local, state, and national fingerprint files to 

disclose a criminal record.
(d) Be of good moral character, as determined by a thorough background investigation.
(e) Be a high school graduate, pass the General Education Development Test or other 

high school equivalency test approved by the State Department of Education that indicates high 
school graduation level, pass the California High School Proficiency Examination, or have 
attained a two-year, four-year, or advanced degree from an accredited college or university. The 
high school shall be either a United States public school, an accredited United States Department 
of Defense high school, or an accredited or approved public or nonpublic high school. Any 
accreditation or approval required by this subdivision shall be from a state or local government 
educational agency using local or state government approved accreditation, licensing, 
registration, or other approval standards, a regional accrediting association, an accrediting 
association recognized by the Secretary of the United States Department of Education, an 
accrediting association holding full membership in the National Council for Private School 
Accreditation (NCPSA), an organization holding full membership in AdvancED, an organization 
holding full membership in the Council for American Private Education (CAPE), or an 
accrediting association recognized by the National Federation of Nonpublic School State 
Accrediting Associations (NFNSSAA).

(f) Be found to be free from any physical, emotional, or mental condition that might 
adversely affect the exercise of the powers of a peace officer.

(1) Physical condition shall be evaluated by a licensed physician and surgeon.
(2) Emotional and mental condition shall be evaluated by either of the following:
(A) A physician and surgeon who holds a valid California license to practice medicine, 

has successfully completed a postgraduate medical residency education program in psychiatry 
accredited by the Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education, and has at least the 
equivalent of five full-time years of experience in the diagnosis and treatment of emotional and 
mental disorders, including the equivalent of three full-time years accrued after completion of the 
psychiatric residency program.

(B) A psychologist licensed by the California Board of Psychology who has at least the 
equivalent of five full-time years of experience in the diagnosis and treatment of emotional and 
mental disorders, including the equivalent of three full-time years accrued postdoctorate.

The physician and surgeon or psychologist shall also have met any applicable education 
and training procedures set forth by the California Commission on Peace Officer Standards and 
Training designed for the conduct of preemployment psychological screening of peace officers.

(g) This section shall not be construed to preclude the adoption of additional or higher 
standards, including age.

(Amended by Stats. 2015, Ch. 499, Sec. 1. Effective January 1, 2016.)
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OATH OF OFFICE MAKES PUBLIC OFFICIALS “FOREIGN”
Those holding Federal or State public office, county or municipal office, under the 

Legislative, Executive or Judicial branch, including Court Officials, Judges, Prosecutors, Law 
Enforcement Department employees, Officers of the Court, and etc., before entering into these 
public offices, are required by the U.S. Constitution and statutory law to comply with Title 5 
USC, Sec. §3331, “Oath of office.” State Officials are also required to meet this same obligation, 
according to State Constitutions and State statutory law.

All oaths of office come under 22 CFR, Foreign Relations, Sections §§92.12 - 92.30, and 
all who hold public office come under Title 8 USC, Section §1481 “Loss of nationality by 
native-born or naturalized citizen; voluntary action; burden of proof; presumptions.” 

Under Title 22 USC, Foreign Relations and Intercourse, Section §611, a Public Official is 
considered a foreign agent. In order to hold public office, the candidate must file a true and 
complete registration statement with the State Attorney General as a foreign principle.

The Oath of Office requires the public official in his / her foreign state capacity to uphold 
the constitutional form of government or face consequences.

Title 10 USC, Sec. §253, “Interference with State and Federal law”
The President, by using the militia or the armed forces, or both, or by any other means, 

shall take such measures as he considers necessary to suppress, in a State, any insurrection, 
domestic violence, unlawful combination, or conspiracy, if it—

(1) so hinders the execution of the laws of that State, and of the United States within the 
State, that any part or class of its people is deprived of a right, privilege, immunity, or protection 
named in the Constitution and secured by law, and the constituted authorities of that State are 
unable, fail, or refuse to protect that right, privilege, or immunity, or to give that protection; or

(2) opposes or obstructs the execution of the laws of the United States or impedes the 
course of justice under those laws. 

In any situation covered by clause (1), the State shall be considered to have denied the 
equal protection of the laws secured by the Constitution. 

Such willful action, while serving in official capacity, violates Title 18 USC, Section 
§1918:

Title 18 USC, Section §1918 “Disloyalty and asserting the right to strike against the 
government”

Whoever violates the provision of 7311 of title 5 that an individual may not accept or 
hold a position in the Government of the United States or the government of the District of 
Columbia if he—

(1) advocates the overthrow of our constitutional form of government;
(2) Is a member of an organization that he knows advocates the overthrow of our 

constitutional form of government; shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 
one year and a day, or both. And also deprives claimants of “honest services:

Title 18, Section §1346. Definition of “scheme or artifice to defraud”
“For the purposes of this chapter, the term “scheme or artifice to defraud” includes a 

scheme or artifice to deprive another of the intangible right of honest services. 
and the treaties that placed your public offices in that foreign state under international law 

and under the United Nation jurisdiction:
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49 Stat. 3097; Treaty Series 881 CONVENTION ON RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF 
STATES

1945 IOIA –That the International Organizations Act of December 29, 1945 (59 Stat. 
669; Title 22, Sections 288 to 2886 U.S.C.) the US relinquished every office

TITLE 8 > CHAPTER 12 > SUBCHAPTER I > § 1101
The term “foreign state” includes outlying possessions of a foreign state, but self-

governing dominions or territories under mandate or trusteeship shall be regarded as separate 
foreign states

The Oath of office is a quid pro quo contract cf [U.S. Const. Art. 6, Clauses 2 and 3, 
Davis Vs. Lawyers Surety Corporation., 459 S.W. 2nd. 655, 657., Tex. Civ. App.] in which 
clerks, officials, or officers of the government pledge to perform (Support and uphold the United 
States and state Constitutions) in return for substance (wages, perks, benefits). Proponents are 
subjected to the penalties and remedies for Breach of Contract, Conspiracy cf [Title 18 U.S.C., 
Sections 241, 242]. Treason under the Constitution at Article 3, Section 3., and Intrinsic Fraud cf 
[Auerbach v Samuels, 10 Utah 2nd. 152, 349 P. 2nd. 1112,1114. Alleghany Corp v Kirby., 
D.C.N.Y. 218 F. Supp. 164, 183., and Keeton Packing Co. v State., 437 S.W. 20, 28]. Refusing 
to live by their oath places them in direct violation of their oath, in every case. Violating their 
oath is not just cause for immediate dismissal and removal from office, it is a federal crime. 
Federal law regulating oath of office by government officials is divided into four parts along 
with an executive order which further defines the law for purposes of enforcement. 5 U.S.C. 
3331, provides the text of the actual oath of office members of Congress are required to take 
before assuming office. 5 U.S.C. 3333 requires members of Congress sign an affidavit that they 
have taken the oath of office required by 5 U.S.C. 3331 and have not or will not violate that oath 
of office during their tenure of office as defined by the third part of the law, 5 U.S.C. 7311 which 
explicitly makes it a federal criminal offense (and a violation of oath of office) for anyone 
employed in the United States Government (including members of Congress) to “advocate the 
overthrow of our constitutional form of government”

 
Michael C. School
530-477-7940

From: Michael School <dejuremike@yahoo.com>-3
On Friday, June 9, 2017 6:34 AM, Rory Sonnier <Rory.Sonnier@co.nevada.ca.us> 

wrote:

Well Sir,
 
In all reality you are not Mr. Butler's attorney and I do not owe you any explanations.  

My report is available to Mr. Butler if he would like to obtain a copy.  He would just have to 
come into the office during business hours and request it.  Thank you.

Deputy Rory Sonnier
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Nevada County Sheriff’s Office
Patrol Operations
950 Maidu Avenue
Nevada City, CA
530-265-7880

From: Michael School <dejuremike@yahoo.com>-4
From: Michael School <dejuremike@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2017 5:42 PM
To: Rory Sonnier
Subject: Re: case # 1170-1495
 
Hi Deputy Sonnier, Jim said you called him earlier and that you dont have much to go on 

so there isnt anything you can do for him. (Last we spoke you stated you would be referring Jims 
case to the D.A. for prosecution.)

I would like to note that i have offered NCSO all the records in my possession twice and 
been ignored, while informing you where to locate the rest of Jims records being held by his 2 
previous attorneys. (You as the investigating deputy have never asked for any records) Jim has a 
hearing on Monday which i just found out about this morning where he will be removed from the 
Title to his property which is the basis for his filing of a complaint for investigation to you. 
(Farrar his attorney is not allowed to hold a security interest for Services on Jims Title to his 
property, nor transfer it to another party.) Farrar's wife Mrs. Knight is the Trustee on the Note. (If 
i am wrong in any conclusions, please correct me.)

I would like to ask what steps or procedures you took in your investigation into Mr. 
Butlers case and how and where to obtain a copy of your report for his records.

      Thank You
Michael C. School
   530-477-7940

From: Michael School <dejuremike@yahoo.com>-5
On Thursday, June 8, 2017 3:32 AM, Rory Sonnier <Rory.Sonnier@co.nevada.ca.us> 

wrote:

Hello,
 
Yes I will give Mr. Butler a call later this morning. 

Deputy Rory Sonnier
Nevada County Sheriff’s Office
Patrol Operations
950 Maidu Avenue
Nevada City, CA
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530-265-7880

From: Michael School <dejuremike@yahoo.com>-6
From: Michael School <dejuremike@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2017 11:39 AM
To: Rory Sonnier
Subject: Re: case # 1170-1495
 
Hi Deputy Sonnier, i was wondering if you had time to look into Jims case any further?
He came by this morning very stressed out over all of this, i told him to call you and 

check in and that other than that there isnt anything else i can do for him. 

Mike School
530-477-7940

From: Michael School <dejuremike@yahoo.com>-7
On Friday, May 26, 2017 6:56 PM, Rory Sonnier <Rory.Sonnier@co.nevada.ca.us> 

wrote:

Thank you.  I apologize for how abruptly I worded my original question, I had to leave in 
a rush.  I would really like to get ahold of that notary and review the original document which 
transferred the deed. I will look into it.

Deputy Rory Sonnier
Nevada County Sheriff’s Office
Patrol Operations
950 Maidu Avenue
Nevada City, CA
530-265-7880

From: Michael School <dejuremike@yahoo.com>-8
From: Michael School <dejuremike@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 5:55 PM
To: Rory Sonnier
Subject: Re: case # 1170-1495
 
Hello, 

Im not sure how to answer your question Deputy Sonnier.
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Regarding Mr. Mulligan, ive never met him, or spoken with him. He and his wife Julia 
drafted the transfer of title documents themselves, then took Mary Klicinovich to a notary named 
Connie Crockett. 

(Jim was referred to me for assistance by someone at his church, i have only known him 
for a few weeks.)

Yesterday prior to seeing you, i was in the County Recorders Office speaking with Clerk 
Christie Peters who stated there was a deed in her computer that was recorded but did not have 
Jims signature on it. Only Ralph and Julia Mullican signed it. I did not examine that document 
myself but maybe you could? 

  Mike School

From: Michael School <dejuremike@yahoo.com>-9
On Friday, May 26, 2017 1:54 PM, Rory Sonnier <Rory.Sonnier@co.nevada.ca.us> 

wrote:

Hello,
 
I have reviewed the document and it is not an eviction.  The document appears to be a 

stipulation order to which both parties, Mullican and Butler, agreed to.  The order stipulates that 
if the terms are not adhered to, the landlord (Mullican) would be granted the authority to move 
forward with the eviction process.  That all is done through the courts.  If I can ask a question 
without intending to be offensive; is there any indication that Mr. Mullican has similar 
constitutional law views as you yourself?  I still have some digging to do but if that is the case, 
Mr. Butler and his mother may have been taken advantage of.

Deputy Rory Sonnier
Nevada County Sheriff’s Office
Patrol Operations
950 Maidu Avenue
Nevada City, CA
530-265-7880

From: Michael School <dejuremike@yahoo.com>-10
From: Michael School <dejuremike@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 1:53 PM
To: Rory Sonnier
Subject: Re: case # 1170-1495
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Hi Deputy Sonnier, here is the Stipulation and Order from Judge Anderson regarding Jim 
Butler's eviction.

As i mentioned earlier, i have about 1/3 of Jim's files. Charles Farrar Jims first attorney 
has 1/3 and David Silber has 1/3 neither attorney is willing to return the files which i have 
requested in writing to both attorneys after leaving a voicemail to each. 

Thank You
Michael C. School
530-477-7940
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